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The Atlanta Historic District includes five houses, several outbuildings, 
a garage, a log cabin, an assay office and a jail. With the exception of 
several houses these buildings are no longer occupied. Their style, con­ 
struction techniques and history make these buildings distinct when compared 
with the surrounding area.

The houses date from 1876-1884, have either vertical flush boards or board 
and batten siding, and were constructed with square nails. The Louis N. 
Franke residence (1), the best preserved, still retains its original shingle 
roof under the present tin one. It has tongue and groove flooring and ceil­ 
ing and a porch with hand carved posts. Behind the house are several out­ 
buildings including a barn (4), of unknown date. The barn was made of recycled 
lumber and still contains the original stalls and milking stanchions. Its 
roof has been replaced. The assay office (5), a simple frame structure, is 
also behind the Franke residence.

The dormered garage (8) at the corner of Main and Pine streets dates from 
the 1930's. Although not of the same period as the earlier structures, its 
board and batten construction blends in with the rest of the district. Hill's 
Place (9), to the south of the garage, originally was a house, but was con­ 
verted into a bar in the 1930's. This board and batten structure still 
retains poles in the gables used as a trellis for hop vines.

The log cabin (11), which is south of Main Street, dates back to 1878-1890. 
It is very well preserved as it had been covered with tin for many years. 
The original shake roof is still under a tin roof. The cabin has a stone 
foundation and cellar and its floor is insulated with soil between the joists. 
The floor is beginning to sag. Fruit trees surround the cabin and to the west 
is the jail house. (12) In 1910 this frame building replaced an earlier jail 
which burned. It consists of a main room with two cells to the rear. The origi 
nal cells are intact and were made by a local blacksmith who also did the 
window bars, and all the hardware (door hinges, handles, etc.) The jail sits 
over Quartz creek and holes in the cell floors serve as the plumbing.

This district has no intrusions or fill and is very homogeneous. Many of 
the buildings have fallen into disrepair due to disuse, but the town, which 
owns over half of these structures, hopes to begin restoration activities in 
the near future.

Inventory of historic structures within the Atlanta. Historic District:

1. Louis N. Franke Residence: a single story T shaped home with the base/ 
of the T being two board and batten additions, the last of which dates 
back to 1924.

2. Frame outbuilding: single story frame structure.
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The Atlanta Historic District is significant as the only surviving section 
of Nineteenth century Atlanta. Most all of the original town has been de­ 
stroyed by fire, snow, or demolition.

The Atlanta lode, rich in both gold and silver, was discovered in November, 
1864, by John Simmons. The lode, with its exceedingly remote location, pre­ 
sented far more than the ordinary difficulties in attracting investors and 
bringing in the requisite milling equipment. However, a quartz mill was 
placed in operation in 1867 and several others followed. Their recovery 
methods were dismally inefficient as only 20% of the ore's potential could 
be readily obtained. Due to their unprofitableness these mills closed in 
1869. Substantial mining activity did not resume in Atlanta until 1877 
when Buffalo, New York, investors placed in operation a ten stamp mill and a five 
hearth furnace with a ten ton daily capacity. This precipitated a building boom 
with the town growing to a population of 500. The camp saw considerable 
activity until 1884 when a general economic collapse occurred with the de­ 
pletion of the high grade ore. In 1891 British investors took control of 
the mining enterprise and the town was somewhat active between 1894-1899. 
However, the mines' full potential was not realized until the Saint Joseph 
Lead Company started up an amalgamation-flotation concentrator in 1932. This 
process accounted for producing most of Atlanta's $16-18 million yield.

The Atlanta Historic District mainly was erected in the boom years 1877-1884. 
The buildings of this period are architecturally significant in their preser­ 
vation of various mining frontier building styles and techniques. They are 
constructed of local brick and lumber as Atlanta's remote location at the base 
of Mount Greylock made it economically prohibitive to pack in outside materials.

Louis N. Franke was a mining engineer who was in Atlanta at least by 1886. 
His house was originally constructed by an earlier miner. The Franke family 
owned a hotel in Atlanta operated the assay office, and also brought an early 
automobile, a 1914 Cadillac, to town. The rusting hulk of the auto still 
remains. The Franke barn is the last standing barn in Atlanta.

The orchard surrounding the log cabin contains Atlanta's only pear and plum 
trees and emphasizes the town's need for supplies independent from the out­ 
side world. The 1930's garage, built before the Boise Road, also reinterates 
this fact with its use of board and batten as a building material, a rarity 
in service station architecture of the 1930' s. The dormered second story of
the garage served as a hotel in Atlanta's final boom period.
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3. Frame outbuilding: single story frame structure.

4. Barn: frame structure. The roof and cupola are not original, but the 
walls are.

5. Assay office: a simple one story frame with tin gabled roof, used by 
Louis N. Franke.

6. Scholl house: a one room remainder of a larger house which was to the 
left. It is similar in construction to the Franke residence.

7. Wales house: a one and one-half story house whose board and batten sides 
have been covered with clapboard. The porch is similar to the Franke 
residence. A leanto one story kitchen is at the rear.

8. Garage: a clapboard one story gabled roof building with dormer windows. 
A frame section was later added with a larger dormer.

9. Hills Place: a one story board and batten house with a steep gabled roof.

10. Teskey House: a simple one story cabin of horizontal board and batten 
with a rear leanto addition with vertical board and batten.

11. Log cabin: a one story cabin with clay chinking.

12. Jailhouse: a one story frame building with a gabled roof.




